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LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES 
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST 

 
TO:  Mary Hennig, Certification Officer 
 
FROM: Linda Simpson, Chair, FCS 
 
DATE: 10/15/14 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: Remove CHM 3300 as a prerequisite for Advanced Human 
Nutrition FCS 4750.   
 
RATIONALE:  While the successful completion of CHM 3300 is helpful to students 
enrolled in FCS 4740, it is no longer deemed necessary that the information is needed 
before students complete FCS 4750. 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX):   Fall 2015 
 
CURRENT CATALOG COPY: 

FCS 4750 - Advanced Human Nutrition.
 

(3-0-3) S. Emphasis on biochemical functions of nutrients in the study of human 
nutrition. 
 
Prerequisites & Notes: 
CHM 1310G, 1315G, 1410, 1415, 2430, 2435, and 3300; FCS 2100 and 3755; and BIO 
2001G; or permission of instructor. 
 
Credits: 3 
 
 
PROPOSED CATALOG COPY: 

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
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